

# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF ACADEMIC COUNCIL

A meeting of Academic council was held on 31<sup>st</sup> May, 2022 at 3:00 PM in Board Room of Administrative Block to discuss about the approval of agendas under the chairmanship of Prof. Gopal Pathak, Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, Sarala Birla University, Ranchi.

## Following members were present:

- 1. Prof. Gopal Pathak-Vice Chancellor
- 2. Prof. Vijay Kumar Singh-Registrar (Member Secretary)
- 3. Prof. Sanjeev Bajaj-Dean (Commerce & Management)
- 4. Prof S.B.Dandin- Dean(Engineering & Applied Science)
- 5. Prof Subani Bara- Dean (Nursing & Public Health)
- 6. Dr. R M Jha- Associate Dean (Humanities & Linguistic)
- 7. Dr Sandeep Kumar
- 8. Prof. Rahul Vats- Controller of Examination (I/C)
- 9. Dr. Ria Mukherjee
- 10. Dr. Sanjeev Kr.
- 11. Prof. Rajeev Ranjan
- 12. Dr. Aditi Singh
- 13. Prof Karan Pratap Singh
- 14. Dr Pramod Hota
- 15. Prof. Amit Gupta, Deputy Registrar (Invitee)

The meeting was chaired by Prof. Gopal Pathak, Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, Sarala Birla University, Ranchi with welcome speech. Prof. V K Singh, Registrar, SBU, Ranchi continued with the session and put forth the Agendas one by one for approval.

#### Agenda:

1. Approval of decisions taken in the previous meeting held on 22.07.2021

**Decision:** All the decisions taken in the previous meeting held on 22.07.2022 were approved by the members of the Academic Council.

 Approval of decisions taken in the Examination Council meetings of 22<sup>nd</sup> June 2021, 25.08.2021, 01.10.2021, 18.11.2021, 14.01.2022 and 01.04.2022.

**Decision:** Mr Rahul Vats, Controller of Examinations (I/C) read out all the decisions taken in the Examination Council meetings on the above mentioned dates and were approved by the Council members.

 Approval of decision taken in the meetings of Research Council held on 19.08.2021 & 20.01.2022.





**Decision**: Mr R. M. Jha, PhD Coordinator read out all the decisions taken in the Research Council meetings on the above mentioned dates and were approved by the Council members.

- 4. Approval of Course Structure and Syllabus of the following programmes that are to be started from the session 2022-23
  - B. A. Fine Arts
  - M. A. Fine Arts
  - · B. A. Theatre
  - · M. A. Theatre
  - B. A. Music
  - · M. A. Music
  - B. A. Dance
  - M. A. Dance
  - . B. A. (Hons.) Philosophy
  - M. A. Philosophy

- B. A. (Hons.) Psychology
- M. A. Psychology
- B. A. (Hons.) History
- M. A. History
- . B. A. (Hons.) Geography
- M. A. Geography
- B. Sc. Nursing
- B. A. B. Ed.
- B. Sc. B. Ed.
- B. Com. B. Ed.

**Decision**: Respective Deans mentioned in detail about the programmes to be commenced from the ensuing session 2022-23 to which the members of the Council gave their approval.

5. (a) Post facto approval of B.Sc. & M.Sc. (Yogic Science) from Session 2021-24 & 2021-23.

**Decision**: Dr Subani Bara, Dean (Nursing & Public Health) mentioned in detail the scheme & syllabus of B.Sc. & M.Sc. (Yogic Science) from Session 2021-24 & 2021-23, the Council members provide their approval for the decisions taken.

(b) To change the nomenclature of Bachelor & Master of Yoga & Naturopathy to B.Sc. & M.Sc. Yogic Science from Session 2021 onwards.

**Decision**: Dr Subani Bara, Dean (Nursing & Public Health) mentioned in detail the nomenclature of Bachelor & Master of Yoga & Naturopathy to B.Sc. & M.Sc. Yogic Science from Session 2021 onwards, the Council members provide their approval for the decisions taken.

(c) Post facto approval of BOS decisions regarding enhancement of syllabus from for UG & PG Programs from session 2021 onwards.

#### Decision:-

Prof. Sanjeev Bajaj-Dean (Commerce & Management) mentioned in detail
the BOS decisions regarding the revised & updated syllabus and specialisation
in elective subject for UG & PG Programs for faculty of Commerce &
Management from session 2021 onwards, the Council members provide their
approval for the decisions taken.





- Dr. Sanjeev Kumar mentioned in detail the BOS decisions regarding the revised & updated syllabus and specialisation in elective subject for UG & PG Programs for faculty of Engineering & Applied Sciences from session 2021 onwards, the Council members provide their approval for the decisions taken.
- Dr. R M Jha- Associate Dean (Humanities & Linguistic) mentioned in detail
  the BOS decisions regarding the revised & updated syllabus and specialisation
  in elective subject for UG & PG Programs for faculty of Humanities &
  Linguistic from session 2021 onwards, the Council members provide their
  approval for the decisions taken.
- Establishment of Faculty of Social Sciences, Faculty of Education and Faculty of Law
   Legal Studies under Section 2(k) & 8(viii) of Sarala Birla University Act, 2017.

**Decision:** Prof. Vijay Kumar Singh- Registrar proposed the Establishment of Faculty of Social Sciences, Faculty of Education and Faculty of Law & Legal Studies under Section 2(k) & 8(viii) of Sarala Birla University Act, 2017; the Council members provide their approval for the decisions taken.

Approval to start Department of Economics, Department of Performing & fine Arts,
Department of Education, Department of Law, Department of Nursing & Clinical
Technology and Department of Library & Information Sciences. Department of
Geography, Department of Philosophy, Department of Psychology and Department
of Linguistics.

Decision: Prof. Vijay Kumar Singh- Registrar proposed to start Department of Economics, Department of Performing& fine Arts, Department of Education, Department of Law, Department of Nursing & Clinical Technology, Department of Library & Information Sciences, Department of Geography, Department of Philosophy, Department of Psychology and Department of Linguistics; the Council members provide their approval for the decisions taken.

8. Others (By the order of chair).

### 8.1 Proposal of Centre for Vedant Studies

Decision: Prof. Vijay Kumar Singh- Registrar proposed to start Centre for Vedant Studies to inculcate the knowledge of our holy Veda & Upnishad among students and sought for the approval and the members gave the approval for the same. It will help the students to understand the purpose of their life. The Vedas are divided into four parts, Samhitas, Brahmanas, Aranyakas, and Upanishads. The first one is the ritual portion of the Vedas. The fourth one is the philosophical part. The middle two are a mixture of both. The essential knowledge derived from the four parts of the Vedas is collectively known as Mimansa. Centre for Vedant Studies will be regulated by Department of Philosophy. The centre will propagate the Research work by felicitating





PhD degree in the field of Vedant. This centre will also organise the Workshop/ Seminar/ Symposium/ Conference/ Short Term Training Course etc.

Vote of thanks was given by Prof. Vijay Kumar Singh-Registrar.

Prof. Vijay Kumar Singh- Registrar with due permission of the Chair adjourned the meeting at 05:00 PM

Registrar